Message

From: Alyson Stewart [astewart@planning.lacounty.gov]
Sent: 5/4/2020 8:41:28 AM
To: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Loren Montgomery

[loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fh4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala
Wilcox]; Gerard McCallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com

Subject: Re: IBEC: ALUC/City of Inglewood Coordination Meeting

HI.

[ apologize for the confusion. | corresponded with someone from the front counter. Since I've already
created a project number for this case to schedule the hearing, they said there was no need to submit the
application through the CSS platform. Instead, you can simply email me or send a Dropbox link for the
application and all related materials. The CSS is only if there is no preexisting number assigned to it (as if
someone would submit something without prior notice). The only time access to CSS would be to make an
online payment. The front counter planner will arrange for an invoice to be mailed/emailed to you for
payment, and registration is required to make the payment online.

This isn't how we normally do things, as we usually ask to have someone come into the office to drop off
paper applications and check, so this is the first aviation case to be submitted completely online.

Alyson Stewart

Senior Planner

County of Los Angeles
Department of Regional Planning
Telework: (818) 334-2851

in response to the evolving coronavirus emergency, Los Angeles County facilities are clpsed to the public at this time. For the
maost current information obout avoilable services, public meeting schedules, and planning projects, please
visit plonning locounty. goy

From: Alyson Stewart <astewart@planning.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 7:14 AM

To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Loren Montgomery
<loren@mcadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>;
Gerard McCallum <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com>; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>
Subject: Re: IBEC: ALUC/City of Inglewood Coordination Meeting

Alyson Stewart

Senior Planner

County of Los Angeles
Department of Regional Planning
Telework: (818) 334-2851



In response to the evolving coronavirus emergency, Los Angeles County facilities are closed to the public at this time. For the
maost current information obout avoilable services, public meeting schedules, and planning projects, please
visit plonningfocounty.goy

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Loren Montgomery <loren@mcadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk
<dennis@mcadvise.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Gerard McCallum
<GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com>; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>; Alyson Stewart
<astewart@planning.lacounty.gov>

Subject: IBEC: ALUC/City of Inglewood Coordination Meeting

When: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:00 PM-3:00 PM.

ZOOM WEB CONFERENCE INFORMATION

ber:

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



